
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION  NOTICE 

 
TO:  Pamela O’Neill, Purchasing Agent 

 

FROM: Lisa M. Ramundo, Commissioner 

 

DATE: May 30, 2023 

 

RE:  RFB #2023-038-R 

  Various Bridge Deck Replacements and 

  Minor Repair Work at Three Bridge Sites 

    

 ___________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Upon review of the one (1) bid that was received regarding the aforementioned  

project, I would like to recommend the lowest responsive bidder, James H. Maloy, Inc. for  

the award of this bid.  The award amount will not to exceed $896,000.00. 

 

I have attached a copy of our Engineering Divisions recommendation along with  

Greenman-Pedersen, Inc., the County’s hired consult’s recommendation. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office. 
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LISA  M. RAMUN DO 
CO M M ISSIO N ER  

 

 

DAN IEL P. MCCOY 
C O U N TY EXEC U TIVE 

 

 

COUN TY OF ALBAN Y 
DEPARTMEN T OF PUBLIC WORKS 
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